Curriculum Vitae Luigi Guida

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Luigi Guida



Via V. Gambardella n.17 80058, TORRE ANNUNZIATA (NA), ITALIA

0815665524 🔓 +393389488281

luigi.guida@unicampania.it prof.luigiguida@gmail.com

http://infoparodontite.it

http://www.facebook.com/people/Luigi-Guida/100005658705416

Sex M | Date of birth 04/10/1954 | Italian nationality | Fiscal.Code. GDULGU54R04L245R

CURRENT OCCUPATION

Ordinary Professor for the Scientific Disciplinary Area of Odontostomatologic Diseases (SSD MED / 28) at the Multidisciplinary Department of Medical, Surgical and Dental Specialisations of the University of Campania "Luigi Vanvitelli" (previously the Second University of Naples), Via Luigi De Crecchio 6 - 80138 - Naples.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2009-2011 Dates

Position held Director of the Department of Orthodontic and Surgical Disciplines

Name and address of the employer

University of Campania "Luigi Vanvitelli"

Dates From 2005

Position held Director of the II Level Master Programme in Implant dentistry

Name and address of the employer

University of Campania "Luigi Vanvitelli"

Dates From 2005

Position held Head of the Periodontology and Implantology Unit

Name and address of the

employer

University of Campania "Luigi Vanvitelli"

Dates From 2001

Position held Full Professor of Periodontology and Implantology

Name and address of the

employer

University of Campania "Luigi Vanvitelli

Dates 1997-2000

Position held Head of the Periodontology Unit

Curriculum Vitae Luigi Guida

University of Bari

Name and address of the employer

Dates 1997-2000

Name and address of the Facul

employer

Faculty of Medicine and Surgery of the University of Bari

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Date 1989

Qualification obtained Specialist in Maxillo-Facial Surgery

Name and type of education or

training institute

University "Federico II" of Naples

Date 1982

Qualification obtained Specialist in Odontostomatology

Name and type of education or

training institute

University "Federico II" of Naples

Date 1979

Name and type of education or training institute

University "Federico II" of Naples

PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

NATIVE LANGUAGE ITALIAN

OTHER LANGUAGES

	English	FRENCH
Reading skills	B2	B1
Writing skills	B2	B1
Speaking skills	B2	B1

Curriculum Vitae Luigi Guida

FURTHER INFORMATION

SCIENTIFIC ASSIGNMENTS

2023-24

CULTURAL COMMISSION MEMBER OF THE ITALIAN ACADEMY OF OSSEOINTEGRATION (IAO)

2013-2014

PRESIDENT OF THE ITALIAN SOCIETY OF OSSEOINTEGRATED IMPLANTOLOGY (SIO)

2011-2012

PRESIDENT-ELECT OF THE ITALIAN SOCIETY OF OSSEOINTEGRATED IMPLANTOLOGY (SIO)

2009-2010

VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE ITALIAN SOCIETY OF OSSEOINTEGRATED IMPLANTOLOGY (SIO)

MEMBERSHIP OF SCIENTIFIC SOCIETIES

- ITALIAN SOCIETY OF ODONTOSTOMATOLOGY AND MAXILLO-FACIAL SURGERY (S.I.O.C.M.F)
- ITALIAN ACADEMY OF OSSEOINTEGRATION (IAO), PREVIOUSLY ITALIAN SOCIETY OF OSSEOINTEGRATED IMPLANTOLOGY (SIO), ACTIVE MEMBER, PAST-PRESIDENT
- European Association for Osseointegration (EAO)

SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS

- REVIEWER AND CO-AUTHOR OF THE BOOK "IL SUCCESSO IN IMPLANTOLOGIA: DIAGNOSI, PIANO DI TRATTAMENTO E PROTOCOLLI OPERATIVI", ED. EDRA, 2013.
- CO-AUTHOR OF THE BOOK "COERENZE IN COERENZE MEDICINA LEGALE IN IMPLANTOLOGIA", QUINTESSENZA EDIZIONI, 2008.
- CO- AUTHOR OF THE BOOK "BIOMATERIALS FOR ORAL AND CRANIOMAXILLOFACIAL APPLICATIONS", A VOLUME IN THE SERIES "FRONTIERS OF ORAL BIOLOGY", KARGER AG, 2015
- AUTHOR OF NUMEROUS INTERNATIONAL PUBLICATIONS ON TOPICS OF PERIODONTOLOGY AND IMPLANTOLOGY (TOTAL NUMBER OF CITATIONS 1361, H-HINDEX 23).

Naples, 27/01/2023